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Built in 1927 as the Regimental Aid Post, later an
Officers’ and Cadet officers’ Mess, now volunteer
lunch room.

Meeting room, built in 1913-14 as a hospital,
became a Sergeants’ Mess in 1927, later a
combined mess.

Built in 1911 as a transport section containing a
horse and cart shed, northern extension added in
1939 for a garage and workshop, now a store.

Built in 1939 as a maintenance section and offices.
Later a technical store, now displays museum
exhibits with Army Museum Foundation occupying
adjoining offices.

Museum administration. Built in 1911 as
Quartermaster’s store. In 1919 became a treatment
centre for malaria patients. Later a HQ for the Cadet
Brigade.

Curatorial offices, built in 1911 as the orderly room
and Master Gunner’s office.

Built in 1911 as a guard room and included two
lock-up cells used until late 1940’s, now front
gate use.

Built in 1940 as an army signals/communications
centre, now curatorial store.

Built in 1930’s as a canteen, later a stores depot,
now a store.

Built in 1910 as the gymnasium, now a store.

Museum workshop, built in 1939 as an anti-aircraft
artillery park.

Main Artillery Barracks building. East wing built in
1910, west wing in 1913 and centre link unit added
in 1930’s. Now houses the display galleries, lecture/
conference room, archives and museum gift shop.
Barracks parade ground, now the car park.

Entrance to museum.




